
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

From: J. Scott Hall <SHall@montand.com>
Wednesday, October 26, 2016 11:40 AM
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jim Bruce
Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
RE: Case 15553; Mewbourne Compulsory Pooling/ Black Mountain Operating

Mike, no. Mewbourne has not provided Black Mountain with a JOA that conforms to the 160-acre spacing unit.

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 8:11 AM 
To: Jim Bruce
Cc: J. Scott Hall; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD 
Subject: Case 15553; Mewbourne Compulsory Pooling/ Black Mountain Operating

Jim and Scott:
Have Mewbourne and Black Mountain Operating reached an agreement?
I am working on the Order, and am not sure how to describe whether or not Black Mountain opposes the compulsory 
pooling since signed Black Mountain signed an AFE, but not the JOA.
Mike

MICHAEL A. MCMILLAN 
Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 south St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe NM 87505 
0: 505.476.3448 
Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us
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Jones, William V, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

jamesDruc@aol.com 
Wednesday, October 26, 2016 3:07 PM 
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
shall@montand.com; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks^avid K, EMNRD 
Re: Case 15553; Mewbourne Compulsory Pooling/ Black Mountain Operating

— rift

Mike: Mewbourne originally proposed a JOA covering the entire section from surface to base of Wolfcamp. Black 
Mountain wanted a JOA covering only the Bone Spring, so Mewbourne sent them a JOA as to the Bone Spring for the full 
section. The reason is that Black Mountain owns interests in the entire section, and Mewbourne has well proposals out to 
them on the remaining 480 acres (3 well units) in the section. Black Mountain wants a JOA only on the W/2W/2 in this 
case, so Mewbourne is sending them one.

Jim

—Original Message—
From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
To: Jim Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com>
Cc: Hall, Scott <shall@montand.com>; Jones, William V, EMNRD, EMNRD <WilIiamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Brooks, 
David K, EMNRD, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Sent: Wed, Oct 26, 2016 8:11 am
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
Michael. McMillan@state.nm. us
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